

From: [David Pimperl](#)
To: [Susan D. Marino](#)
Cc: [Brian Peacock](#); [Adam Scarborough](#)
Subject: Re: Contract Extension / October Invoice
Date: Monday, November 3, 2025 10:40:27 AM

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Hi Susan,

I am agreeable to extend the contract for an additional 12 months with the same terms and rates. I appreciate the opportunity to continue providing professional services to the Baldwin County Commission.

I will be sending you the Invoice for October services shortly.

Thanks David,

David Pimperl
251-895-6925

From: Susan D. Marino <SMARINO@baldwincountyal.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 10:29 AM
To: David Pimperl <dpimperl@outlook.com>
Cc: Brian Peacock <BPEACOCK@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: Contract Extension / October Invoice

Good Morning David,

It is that time of the year to extend our contract. The current contract extension expires on 12/18/2025. The contract can be extended for one more 12-month term if the County chooses to do so, and the vendor accepts. Currently, the rate is \$85 per hour, not exceeding 15 hours per month. Do you approve of the contract extension for professional services at the same rate?

Also, I've not yet seen the invoice for October. I want to make sure we don't miss that.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Susan Marino

Business Manager – CIS Department
Baldwin County Commission
175 Courthouse Square
Bay Minette, AL 36507
(251) 580-2574 office



"To give real service, you must add something which cannot be bought or measured with money, and that is sincerity and integrity." Douglas Adams